Office of the Prime Minister ba ol o

hes S LAk
Prime Minister VAN Eg 'fr ,‘;l
Minister for Arts, Culture & Heritage Minister for Child Poverty Reduction & i
Minister for National Security & Intelligence \WI -i's'w z \ng l‘g&(
0 7 NOV 201

Matthew Hooton
Email: fyi-request-10025-63747fd1@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: PMO 058-2019
Dear Matthew Hooton

Follow-up to Official Information Act request relating to the digital and media expert
group the Prime Minister met with on 5 April 2019

| refer to your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request, received on 6 April 2019 for:

“The NZ Herald has reported that you [the Prime Minister] have ‘put together a group of
digital and media experts who met with [you] for the first time in Auckland on [Friday 5
April 2019] to discuss what happened and may be a sounding board and think tank for
future policy proposals.” Please see: https.//www.nzherald.co.nz/politics/news/article.
cfm?c id=280&objectid=12219705

Under the OIA, | request:

Who were these experts (and any others who were invited but could not attend)?
Who selected them, when and what criteria was used?

What were the objectives for the group and it’s first meeting?

All notes taken by officials or ministerial staff at the first meeting.

Information on future meetings and the objectives and work programme for the

group.”
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You asked the Office of the Ombudsman to investigate the response to your request from this
Office of 10 May 2019. Arising from that investigation, the Office of the Ombudsman has advised
that you have requested a brief written explanation about the criteria used to select the members
of the digital and media expert group referred to in your request.

The criteria used was having expertise relevant to the matters being discussed and seeking a
spread of experts on the issue. As set out in my previous letter to you the aim was to ensure
the group contained a mix of tech sector, legal and traditional media expertise.

Yours sincerely

Raj Nahna
Chief of Staff

Cc: Rachel Jordan, Senior Investigator, Office of the Ombudsman
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